
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Wilson Building Exterior Restoration— Phase 1 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0112 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued: April 14, 2015 

This Amendment No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on April 14, 2015. 
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 Pre-proposal Sign In Sheet and Business Cards 

The attached sign-in sheet and business cards from the Pre-proposal Conference and Site Visit 
held April 8, 2015 are included as Exhibit 1 to this Amendment. 

.._-- By:  	'1. ‹  
Jonat an ayne 
Inte m Director/Chief Contracting Officer 

Date: April 14, 2015 

End of Amendment 1 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

iirrimmommi 
Pre-proposal Conference 

WILSON BUILDING EXTERIOR RESTORATION - PHASE I 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0112 

April 8, 2015 
Sian-in Sheet 

1. Name:  	 -,-/"c-   Phone: 	 `;'•  
Company:  	©re A it i /91 e0.4  
Email Address:   /6/1.4 	 g4 A t .  7 7 	ft.C%J  7. D."..). 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES  ti' 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   A,„,  

NO 0 

NO 0 

2. Name:  R Q„,e, 	Phone:  20'2 VS. 06 6 6  
Company:  6 r 	••t- 	 N.‘ 	 (Y\f‘.  

Email Address: \-z-cs•-s-, 625 v"-S\t-ti 	s,"•• 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES L4 NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YE Of- 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  or7,;,,,..„, \n  

3. Name:   --  	Phone: 	-4v.--\  

Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 1=1 	NO 0 

YES LI 	NO 0 

4. Name:  	144,1  	Phone:   AeA a414 97(41  
Company:   ve..,.4vt   
Email Address:  	0 601 e. h, Wt 41  es a  'IA  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES M- 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? Pizat- 	YES 3- NO 0 
Type of services performed:  	PoaritA64, 	-GALL  I  FAFie-d-r-gie0.10,11 4.12 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

Is your company a certified business enterprise? - 
Type of services performed:  	..\, \L!  C 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcOntractor? 	  
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

Pre-proposal Conference 
WILSON BUILDING EXTERIOR RESTORATION - PHASE I 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0112 

April 8, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

1. 	Name: E cL 
Company: 
Email Address: 

LA_ri 	Phone: 	  
V 4--.7-7 0 AI 	 0 it) —c 

vt-1 t 	 C-0(1 	 c 	it 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO g 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: C 	 0 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

 

YES X 

 

NO 

u 

   

    

2. Name:  KA‘Zle-- 	'.A<I-c_(p& 	Phone:  7/c)-fr - 75 - 9 I I) 7  
Company: 	li ,  i--1AC., 	Lys, 6bi‘x--1-  . 

Email Address:  tf\b 	.cn.. 0, -3-/0",6t-yVio-rwtilw,41(4 , t A'N`r  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES-V 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES/t- 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:  eu,,,,ty)a, D-Nf-AkA-&4-- 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	f (tn W.,  

3. Name:  !\I f V• 5"AcT1SH 	Phone:  202 • 3 30 • ct ri  1 
Company:  NV S 6to--gu (ITN,...) Cm‘k-q/m..1-1  
Email Address:  11 v se thtsv P wykZOk& . " 6-  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 13;1/' NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES -{=4---  NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	8,kt-Pir•ci- er.t4^(4Ck  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	O r-tt •I'v%  

4. Name: 	\AN AN% L)A- 	Phone: 	1 Gil - 
Company:  Ft caw  
Email Address:  T5-13b/n/ CD tAri-G ,I. .60/k  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES JA 	NO El 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 1:117  NO 1=1 
Type of services performed: 	(2-J) f-14, 1 G C  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

Pre-proposal Conference 
WILSON BUILDING EXTERIOR RESTORATION — PHASE I 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0112 

April 8, 2015 
Si n-iieet 

1. 	Name:  LAM 'Kt C.--1*-hi 	Phone:  1'1' 	(4 a 
Company: 	0&12 Cy '~UiG26R,SG5  
Email Address: 	1 tAA e 	ry‘y_ht-ts- 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES CV 	NO El 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO ❑ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	I me- 

2. Name:  S--‘e./.<_. „.4ZZi 	Phone:  Z `,()  
Company: 	et' /2 
Email Address:::-;,`77-/‘.;//9?v0 G/Z/-111/2  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO ,4 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	• C  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	1-?--1-e '4"2"- 

3. Name:  trRIC T *ge'" 	Phone:  2P2-- 3 11` - 14-4-7 
Company:  .7" Ro ER-TS rqC  
Email Address:  erZ c. Sohn Q rohei-tS;r c ne  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES  N` 	NO CI 
Type of services performed: 	G- C  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  P Rim rr  

4. Name:  Rod  30• ‘3 	Phone:  30 -  66 "1 2 -15 3  
Company: 	AI V S Con S4-(4,G f iL,f) 	tn.-0 	tcv- 
Email Address:  Coy‘ sisLIA )70-40o coon  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 1E1 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	 °-'" 9e A"- --111-- 

Type of services performed: 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

Pre-proposal Conference 
WILSON BUILDING EXTERIOR RESTORATION - PHASE I 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0112 

April 8, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: 	G- Ci•  1 cA y 	Phone:  q03 	)5,q 
Company:  6 ; t ciaL,(  
Email Address:  vv1 1:r; al y 	M w^ I 0) A—  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO ❑ 

Type of services performed:  kr,,11,-)--Lerwrt. 	 cc-x.74'4\1z 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  ig 	-  

2. 	Name: 

 
Interested

`` 
/CA r 156 we-44 	 Phone:  2--t' 2  - 2- 5.-;"-  33  30 

Company:  ge.4,-/ v-1 e.eq'  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [fr.  NO ❑ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES E( NO ❑ 

Type of services performed:  ate/  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

3. Name:  I 11-467-01/1 /4-) 	5-1(,1. 	Phone: 	  
Company: 	e7/- 	((to' ckere441-1.40L.. - 
Email Address:  te6N-t—e---A__ (slim-Ito-x/4T Cat".  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 	NO 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES v NO 0 
Type of services performed:  (-_-:-.)einz-totz-- 177va,A-now ,  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	L/ce;, .  

4. Name:  Ondr ?2 C1 A 	Phone:  .9. 0 2 /5 	LY3 
Company:  Yr e 64-o 	tut S 	CO S kitake'fit,  
Email Address:  0 f',4 ra @, V- ( 	C,  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES L7 NO El 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES Lf 	NO CI 
Type of services performed:  G C  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	yftrvt.  
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

Pre-proposal Conference 
WILSON BUILDING EXTERIOR RESTORATION - PHASE I 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0112 

April 8, 2015 
Sign-in eet 

1. Name:   -17> 1Z- 	N)l,Tel2Z) vu A.)  	Phone:   2-C)2- 	-  
Company:  	5/-Atic vvo 00 of-  1:%C.- 
Email Address:  	es-446'4-.017(4/i 0 J.-lac-ILI...40o a - dc- • co H..  
Have you registered for the ConstanfContact E-Mailing List? YES tg 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES S. 	NO CI 

Type of services performed:  	 CorteA-atel P64 te7  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

2. Name:   RS) M 	voN a re; L  	Phone: 1-4  0  Z cC)-IDT 
Company: )  C,T V V Tur.YZINALs. c-rd ir2-A  
Email Address:   1 fv1 	vkA Z (Z e D i S Trc ; 	0,„),  C e'vt.1  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &If NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES Er NO ❑ 
Type of services performed:  	CY..C- •  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   erc, "IA cr._ 	 

3. Name: Joh Co bb Phone:   .94 - 	f  2a7t.. 

   

Company:   E. 0. C.. I IC  
Email Address:  JC.,06120, e0tilf)e-S,C 00-1  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES g2--  NO 0 

Is your company a certified busipess enterprise? 	 YES t 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:  	C   
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   PC1 61 6'  

4. Name: Li-V/13 DV/2 4" 	Phone:  202 -39VS500  
CompaTiT-77177-17-7572977Z0e  •  
Email Address:  Gay in • d e r  e /€2, nas/of, Cry"- 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ce 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES er 	NO ❑ 

C  • 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Type of services performed: 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Pre-proposal Conference 

WILSON BUILDING EXTERIOR RESTORATION - PHASE I 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0112 

April 8, 2015 
Sian-in Sheet 

1. Name:   gal„e+ 	N.l ,  	Phone:   0  2 - 50Z(i -2)90  
Company:  	 Jr')  

Email Address:  	A c(i)  eye"  I  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES b/  NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES Er-  NO 0 
Type of services performed:  	G   
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  	Pb,-, e  

2. Name:  4/-1C.S 	0 	eXT 	, Phone:  20  Y.3 7 3 ‘e...3 
Company: 	L 	C..0gatirri)0A)  
Email Address:  -3—""rizzar6-50,Gi 'CPA& cob"; coy  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES tf 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES It( NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	6 C.  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	Fl-if/6..  

„ 
3. Name:  45 NACOJA. f-te, LeshAt"- Phone: 	  

    

Company:  -PerAi...  
Email Address:  mikc te-vkate- 13 Los:. -26,e_- 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Z1/ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES e 
Type of services performed:  6ave--- CerK..‘  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

NO 0 

NO ❑ 

4. 	Name: 114,"  /4•1(..,  	Phone: 02‘2,,z - t_Al 
Company:  Z. le/ itr 	f'f-'d.  

Email Address:  kz) 	 .  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 	NO 0 - 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES L] 	NO a 
Type of services performed:  ,e-woir/  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

Pre-proposal Conference 
WILSON BUILDING EXTERIOR RESTORATION - PHASE I 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0112 

April 8, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:  (04 /1 	rrer-,— 	Phone:  7-03 eRn IS/ V 
Company:  4 LOSS not  
Email Address:  itivia Chi] rt--r) @ cikkO-f/// (. • 0307  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES El 	NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES )g NO D 
Type of services performed:   4.40-tittor 121,04irtkhdel  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	? nn  

2. Name:   gii(J111(1i- 	ITT   Phone:  	o 7- -Zg  
Company:  	}A (.G)'61 CC) i&Poia-ecc-1 cS  

Email Address:  recc_tnvw\ (-(;- 	(0'31  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES  461  NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES  4 	NO D 
Type of services performed:  	f-.00V1 N J  02-1  OE?  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

3. Name:  	̂ 39(4 SCA-, 	Phone: 3o1- ,2)-,D3O  
Company:   1-A/4‘, 	u  ecoe,--4- 	Co  
Email Address:  	ii • Jtisc-g-,e_ 	 C "- "") 	 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 
Type of services performed:0-estr4n/  Sttx-4-   
Interested in bidding as a prime or subcontractor?   ScA4- 

4. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 	NO CI 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

NO 13' 

NO a' 

Page 	of 



I J.ROBERTS 

Eric T. Sohn 
President 

;SA Mentor-Protege 
Participant 

4750 Sheriff Rd. NE 
Washington, DC 20019 

Phone: (202) 399-1447 
Fax: (202) 399-1445 
Cell: (703) 929-0843 

CHAN HAN 
PROJECT MANAGER 

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE 
WASHINGTON, DC 20020 4 etokau.t. S84{4,364 Qt0”.p 

CELL: (202) 294-2769 
TEL: (202) 889-8400 
FAX: (202) 889-8401 

FORA 

e.4144,44,0.. Sewice4 Oeuip 

JOSEPH MOORE 
MASTER ELECTRICIAN 

LICINSItt) IN DC - MD - VA 

Crwrttun MBE FIRM 

MOORE'S ELECTRICAL SERVICE & DESIGN, LLC 

CO)) 202.658.62 I 0 

i110)uctricausign6- ,a01,com  

Commercial & Res iden lie' 

1. l-Milli 1. ;1),11411111 

111007'f'  t ,OirE I? 10 You! 

MARK BARGAS 
Vice President Of Construction 

I 

CONSTRUCTION LSDBE 

   

   

 

OFFICE 202-332-1125 
FAX 202-677-7018 

CELL 202-375-9197 
mbargasablueskyeconstructIon.com  

 

   

  

5101 MacArthur Blvd., NW 
Suite 200 

Washington, DC 20016 
www.blueskyeconstruction.com  DEVELOPMENT 

 

  

E-Mail: Eric.Sohn@jrobertsinc.net 
	

WWW.HRGM.COM 
	

E-MAIL: CHAN@HRGM.COM  

WWW.HIRGIN.COM  

JOHN MAVIGLIA 
PROJECT MANAGER 

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE 

WASHINGTON, DC 20020 

CELL: (202) 747-8769 

TEL: (202) 689-8400 
FAX: (202) 889-8401 

E-MAIL: JOHN@HRGM.COM  

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 20019 
0:202-589-0066 
F: 202-589-0067 
C: 703-677-6555 

BROUGHTON 
CoNsTPuCTION COMPANY, LLC 

	
807 E. Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
0:410-244-5508 

RENE CAMACHO 
	F: 410-244-5509 

Estimator 

rcamacho@broughtonconstruction.com  

Environmental Design & Construction LLC 
1108 Good Hope Road, SE 
Washington, D.C. 20020 
Office: 202.266.5209 
Mobile: 240.755.7070 
Fax: 202.610.3151 
jcobb@envdes.com  
www.envdes.com  

Environmental Design & Construction LLC is an SDVOSB and CBE Company 

DISTRICT VETERANS 
—copiraxcriso—
CIMMUIEBIZEIMEICI 

Ted McQuarrie 
Senior Estimator 

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE 
Washington, DC 20018 
T 202.386.6030 
F 202.558.5265 
C 240.299.0881 
tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com  
www.districtvetcon.com  

John Cobb 
Superintendent 

Cs! Edith Dunn, Ph.D. 
Conservator & Project Manager 

Washington, DC & Ottawa, ON 

(301) 758 7006 Phone 

(866) 843 1774 Fax 

edie@conservationsolutionsinc.corn 

conservationsolutionsinc.com  

bladwoodof DC 

A Certified Business Enterprise 

Bryan Wright, President 

Blackwood of DC, LLC. 

5151 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 

Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20016 

202.758.3116 
202.507.8762 
240.223.7075 

main bwright@blackwood-dc.com  

www.blackwood-dc.com  



John Cobb 
Superintendent 

Environmental Design & Construction LLC 
1108 Good Hope Road, SE 
Washington, D.C. 20020 
Office: 	202.266.5209 
Mobile: 	240.755.7070 
Fax: 	202.610.3151 
jcobb@envdes.com  
www.envdes.com  

Environmental Design & Construction LLC is an SD VOSB and CBE Company 

Gilford Corporation  
General Contractor 

Providing Quality Service Since 1984 GC 

Main: (301) 931-3900 
Fax: (301) 931-9152 

Cell: (202) 439-3883 

4600 Powder Mill Road, Suite 350 
Beltsville, MD 20705 
www.gilfordcorp.com  
jtolbert@gilfordcorp.com  

Since 1914 
Roofing & Sheet Metal Contractors 

Dean Jagusch 
President 

Cell 

Email 

Address 

MOE FRIDY 
MBA, AIA, LEED AP 

Principal 

703-209-5940 

mfridy@gmail.com  

1484 Newton st. NW 

Washington, DC 20010 

4909 46th Avenue 
Hyattsville, Maryland 20781 

Cell: 410-440.8410 
Tel: 301-927-9030 
Fax: 301-927-3505 

Since 1914 
Roofing & Sheet Metal Contractors 

Dean Jagusch 
President 

4909 46th Avenue 
Hyattsville, Maryland 20781 

Cell: 410-440-8410 
Tel: 301-927-9030 
Fax: 301-927-3505 

CONSTRUCTION 

OMAR PARDO 
ESTIMATOR 

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20020 

(0) 202.857.7903 
(C) 571.233.2925 
(D) 202.800.0328 

opardo@keystonedc.com  

Building on Family Tradition 
dean.jagusch@wagnerroofing.com  

wagnerroofing.com  
dean.jagusch@wagnerroofing.com  

waanerroofina nom 

WWW.HRGM.COM  

Construction - Construction Management - Technical Services 

James Tolbert 
Business Development 

BENNGFEKI; 

Hamilton Court 
1230 31st Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20007 

Tel: 202-625-3330 
Fax: 202-337-0475 
Cell: 202-215-7307 

kbowen@bennettgroupdc.com  

Wagner Roofing 
_CITADEL 
DESIGN - BUILD - DEVELOP 

DISTRICT VETERANS 
—00NT•ACTING—
IMMIUMICCMIED 

RACHNA BUTANI BHATT, LEED AP 

DIRECTOR 

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE 

WASHINGTON, DC 20020 

TEL: (202) 889-8400 
FAX: (202) 889-8401 

E-MAIL! RACHNA@HRGM.COM  

Ted McQuarrie 
Senior Estimator 

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE 
Washington, DC 20018 
T 202.386.6030 
F 202.558.5265 
C 240.299.0881 
tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com  
www.districtvetcon.com  

• 

POS At  

4 eakii.444ctevt Se vices 0404ift 

Paige Industrial 
Services, Inc. 
Brian Mclemore 
Estimator 
2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017 
Telephone (301) 386-0877 Fax (202) 832-8884 

Email: mclemoreb@paige-inacom  

www.paige-inc.com  

Kolar Bowen 

CBE LSZ5168062014 
MDOT/MWAA 

I

Wagner Roofing 

Keip one 

cf) 



Tristan Keen 
Project Manager Lam Nguyen 

Chief Estimator 301-209-9320 
202-409-1515 
240-296-3442 
KeenT@evairtight.com  

EV AIR 
SHOEMAKER, INC 

F FEI Construction Company 
A Division of Forney Enterprises, Inc. 

1818 New York Ave NE 
Suite 201 
Washington, DC 20002 

Office:(202) 529-2140 
Fax: (202) 529-2377 

lam@forneyent.com  

Concrete and 
Masonry Restoration 	 www.evairtight.com  

FEI Construction Company 
A Division of Forney Enterprises, Inc. 

Robert Dawkins 
Estimator 

Office: (202) 529-2140 
1818 New York Ave, NE 

	
Fax: (202) 529-2377 

Suite 201 
	

Cell: (240) 988-8571 

Washington, DC 20002 
	

RobertDgforneyent.com  


